
City Council Regular Meeting

DEPARTMENT: Capital Engineering

FROM: Randy Morrison, PE – Director of Capital Engineering

MEETING: November 3, 2025

SUBJECT:

Consider and take possible action on a contract with UCS Electric Cooperative for Alsbury Boulevard Phase 2 lighting and underground electric improvements in the amount of \$179,270.56, with a contingency of \$17,927.06, for a total amount of \$197,197.62. (Staff Contact: Randy Morrison, PE, Director of Capital Engineering)

STRATEGIC PRIORITY AND GOAL(S):

Strategic Priority	Strategic Goal
 Dynamic & Preferred City Through Managed Growth	2.3 Enhance connectivity and improve mobility 2.4 Implement the city's Capital Improvement Program 2.5 Develop and maintain facilities and utility services

SUMMARY:

UCS Electric Cooperative is the electric service provider for the area encompassing the Alsbury Phase 2 project. Existing UCS overhead infrastructure to be retired and underground infrastructure to be installed where there is a conflict with the new roadway. UCS will also install 16 new black street light poles along with the infrastructure to power them.

RECOMMENDATION:

Consider and take possible action on a contract with UCS Electric Cooperative for Alsbury Boulevard Phase 2 lighting and underground electric improvements in the amount of \$179,270.56, with a contingency of \$17,927.06, for a total amount of \$197,197.62.

PRIOR ACTION/INPUT (Council, Boards, Citizens):

June 16, 2025 – City Council approved a contract for construction services on the SW Alsbury Boulevard from CR 1020 to CR 920 (CSO#5840-06-2025)

REFERENCE:

N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:

Proposed Expenditure/Revenue: \$56,555.11
Account Number(s): 4203101-70020
Fund: Engineering/Capital
Account Description: CO ST Bond
Procurement Method: Exempt

Proposed Expenditure/Revenue: \$140,642.51
Account Number(s): 4213101-70002
Fund: Engineering/Capital
Account Description: GO Bond – ROW
Procurement Method: Exempt

STAFF CONTACT:

Randy Morrison, PE
Director of Capital Engineering
rmorrison@burlesontx.com
817-426-9612